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How much money are fabricators leaving on the table?

By Lars Hedman

ou’ve updated your shop floor with auto-
mation. You have state-of-the-art machine
tools. You can respond to customer manu-
facturing requirements quickly. Your enterprise
resource planning or manufacturing execution sys-
tem (ERP/MES) schedules and tracks production
and analyzes costs. You have a modern manufac-
turing facility, but so do many of your competitors.

The “great lockdown” of 2020 has slowed quoting
activity for many, of course. The question is, will you
be ready for the rebound? Customers have easier
ways to generate request for quotes (RFQs), and
during normal times they can send RFQs to more
vendors than ever. They want quality products at
the lowest cost. They require fast turnaround, both
for quotes and delivery. Your production facility can
handle the requirements, but do you miss out on or-
ders because your quoting department can’t handle
the volume of RFQs quickly and accurately? You've
invested heavily in expensive production equip-
ment, but are you keeping your shop floor as busy
as it could be?

Custom metal fabrication is a complicated busi-
ness. Jobs share resources and are grouped to-
gether in myriad ways. Material prices vary too. It’s
so complicated that many shops operate without
true knowledge of what a specific job actually costs.
Companywide, fabricators know when they’re mak-
ing or losing money—but where exactly is that mon-
ey being made and lost? If they can unlock this in-
formation, metal fabricators can discover their true
potential.

Common Quoting Challenges

Manufacturers of all types have varied quoting chal-
lenges, but they often follow a common theme. It
takes time to organize and analyze incoming data
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from RFQs. The more complicated and varied the
products they’re quoting, the longer it takes for
them to produce an accurate quote.

A lack of process knowledge can slow quoting
even more. If only certain quoting personnel have
unique process knowledge—that is, they rely on trib-
al knowledge—the operation is more likely to experi-
ence quoting delays and, in turn, lost opportunities.

Even worse, as the RFQ volume increases, all with
tight due dates, manufacturers face a double-edged
sword of meeting quote requests at the expense of
producing inaccurate sales quotes that either cost
the fabricator money or cause it to lose out on win-
ning profitable business.

One of the main constraints of generating a fast
and accurate sales quote is the manual analysis of
incoming customer drawings and related specifica-
tions. These can be from 3D CAD models, DXF flat
patterns, drawings in PDF format, or numerous other
sources. Estimators analyze these documents, then
plug information into homegrown spreadsheets.

These spreadsheets are essentially a set of un-
connected databases that require estimators to key

in changes manually. The spreadsheets grow more
complex over time and become harder to maintain
as product requirements change. When the quoting
process is a combination of spreadsheets, home-
grown software applications, and tribal knowledge,
fabricators find it more difficult to gather accurate
time and material cost data.

When specific data in quoting spreadsheets relies
on tribal knowledge, quoting efficiency can suffer
tremendously. Depending on key personnel typi-
cally becomes more taxing as the quoting work load
increases.

The Current State of Quoting

As with anything else, to improve the quoting pro-
cess, it helps to understand the current state. Quot-
ing fabricated sheet metal parts incorporates some
common steps.

1. Organize/store RFQ information. Estimators
receive RFQs that can include drawings in many
formats, including CAD files, PDF files, even hard
copies. The more quotes estimators receive at one
time, the more time it takes for them to organize,
sort, store, and prepare the information for quoting.

2. Perform the part analysis. This can be chal-
lenging for sheet metal fabricators because it in-
volves determining the optimal routing for fabri-
cating and costing each part. This normally entails
manually determining part parameters, includ-
ing part size, perimeter length, cutout perimeter
lengths, hole counts, cutout types, bend counts,
and material types and thicknesses.

Consolidated Data Warehouse

r Part Master Database j [ Work Flow Configuration Rules I | Routing Rules I
I Part / Cost Parameters I l Design Processes I | Machine Size Limits I
| Product Configuration Rules l [ Manufacturing Processes l | Machine Tool Parameters I
| Part Numbering Rules l l Quoting Rules I | Machine Tool Learning I
| Material Options / Selection | [ Revision Processes | | Manufacturing Exceptions |
| Document Attachments l [ Review / Approval F l | | Capacity Rules I
| Engineering Tribal Knowledge | l Work Flow Tribal K dg | | Manuf: Tribal Knowled I

Quite often information for quoting is spread throughout the enterprise. C

quoting significantly.
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